From: Janet Matson <jhmatson@fmi.hrcoxmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2026 2:46 PM

To: Pastor.Campbell <Pastor.Campbell@southcharlottebaptist.org>
Subject: Re: South Charlotte Baptist Church, Pineville, NC

Dear Pastor Campbell,

I'm sorry | did not see your email in a timely manner. My daughter doesn't normally
check my email now that | am here with her. Thank you for inquiring about my health.

| have improved a great deal. After 8 weeks in Home Health, | have been discharged
from that. We were encouraged until last Sunday night when | suddenly experienced
terrible vertigo. Thank God | don't have the effects in the daytime, but it continues at
night, though not as severely. | trust this is the path from the Lord at this time in my life,
but how grateful | am to be able to get back to much of the mission office work.

Thank you for asking. May our Lord bless your life and the people of South Charlotte
for their faithful generous support. And may you delight in preaching His word
tomorrow!!!

In fellowship with Christ,
Janet Matson
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